TRAPPER MINING ING.

P.O. Box 187 Craig, Colorado 81626 (970) 824-4401

August 7, 2025

Ms. Robin Reilley

Environmental Protection Specialist

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Trapper Mining Inc., Permit No. C-1981-010

Minor Revision MR-230: L-Pit Highwall Mining Areas
Dear Ms. Reilley:

Enclosed is a copy of a Minor Revision (MR-230) which includes revisions to Maps M10A and M10B to
include additional highwall mining areas within the L-Pit area. These areas were previously
demonstrated on the attached maps but were omitted in the PR-12 application. They have been slightly
revised to reflect the current pit highwalls and potential highwall mining areas. With this update, there
will be an additional 12.7 acres of affected area but no new acres of surface disturbance.

Materials necessary for this MR have been included and attached as listed below:

Map M10A, Sheet 3
Map M10B, Sheet 3

Please get back to us with any questions, comments or concerns.

Sincerely,
{ / )/

Graham Roberts
Environmental Supervisor
Trapper Mining Inc.
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